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Bcc: 
Subject: Re: R.l 1-05-005: Clean Coalition request for extension of time 

Sustainable Conservation concurs with IEP. 
Jody London 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 11, 2011, at 9:18 PM, BCragg <BCragg@goodinmacbride.com> wrote: 

IEP is concerned that the requested extensions could delay the Commission's decision 
on these crucial issues. IEP can support the requested extension of the time for filing 
reply comments provided that the issuance of the proposed decision on the portfolio 
content requirements can be issued as currently scheduled. 

Brian T. Cragg 
direct line 415.765.8413 
tel 415.392.7900 | fax 415.398.4321 
505 Sansome Street, Suite 900 | San Francisco, CA 94111 
bcraaq@qoodinmacbride.com 
vCard | www.qoodinmacbride.com 

This commun constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by 

the sender of tins message. This communication may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole 
use of the intended recipient and receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute a 

loss of the confidential or privileged nature of the communication Any review or distribution by others is 
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender by return electronic mail and 

delete all copies of this communication. 
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Subject: R. 11-05-005: Clean Coalition request for extension of time 

ALJ Mattson, the Clean Coalition would like to request a one-week extension of 
time to file reply comments in this proceeding and also a one-week extension of 
the tentatively scheduled workshops on August 31-Sept. 1. 

The utilities' substantial tariff and PPA filings are the main spur for our request. 
There are numerous issues raised by these documents and we would like to have 
sufficient time to draft our comments on these filings (and previously filed 
opening comments) and discuss with other intervenors, which would be difficult 
to do given the current deadline of Aug. 19. 

With respect to the workshops, we feel that most parties would appreciate 
holding the workshops after the Labor Day weekend so we request that they be 
re-scheduled for the following week. 

While we are anxious for expedited implementation of SB 32, we feel that a one-
week extension in this manner will benefit the overall implementation effort. 

Sincerely, 

Tarn Hunt, Policy Advisor and Attorney 
Clean Coalition (formerly FIT Coalition) 
(805*: 
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